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Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

From: GM LOCKE <gmlocke@msn.com>
Sent: Monday, March 15, 2021 12:38 PM
To: Assessments (CI-StPaul)
Cc: #CI-StPaul_Ward4
Subject: Fw: GARY LOCKE FILE for Inclusion in 3/17/21 Council Material.  (Fw: Looking for Help 

and Advice)
Attachments: GM LOCKE - Letter.pdf

Hi - it's Gary Locke.  
 
I'd like this letter included inn the materials for the upcoming 3/17 Council meeting.  Can I participate in the 
meeting by phone or video? 
 
File #: 2101LDSRP 
Assessment #: 214001 
Parcel ID: 05-28-23-21-0029 
 
Gary Locke  
150 Mississippi River Blvd N 
Saint Paul, MN 55104 
 
651.233.6668 
 

From: GM LOCKE <gmlocke@msn.com> 
Sent: Monday, March 15, 2021 12:31 PM 
To: lynn.rolf@ci.stpaul.mn.us <lynn.rolf@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Cc: ward4@ci.stpaul.mn.us <ward4@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Subject: GARY LOCKE FILE for Inclusion in 3/17/21 Council Material. (Fw: Looking for Help and Advice)  
  
Hi Lynn - it's Gary Locke.  Thanks for the time this morning.  As I mentioned, Ms. Jahali has not returned my 
calls or emails. 
 
I'd like to participate and present my letter at the upcoming 3/17 Council meeting.  Any tips for how I might get 
on the agenda? 
 
I'm attaching a pdf of my letter.   
 
Can you let me know by reply email if you get this?   
 
Gary Locke 
651.233.6668 
 

From: GM LOCKE <gmlocke@msn.com> 
Sent: Thursday, March 4, 2021 12:13 PM 
To: ward4@ci.stpaul.mn.us <ward4@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Subject: Fwd: Looking for Help and Advice  
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Begin forwarded message: 

From: GM Locke <gmlocke@msn.com> 
Date: March 3, 2021 at 10:17:19 PM CST 
To: info@unionparkdc.org 
Subject: Re: Looking for Help and Advice 

  
Hi - I am hoping to get a response to my email below.   
 
Gary Locke 
651.233.6668 
 
 

On Feb 22, 2021, at 12:18 PM, GM LOCKE <gmlocke@msn.com> wrote: 

  
Hello - I hope this email reaches its intended destination, Councilmember 
Jalali.  Next month there will be a hearing on March 17 to ratify an assessment on 
my property. Is it possible to have a staff member call me?  Gary Locke 
651.233.6668 (150 N Mississippi River Blvd) 
 
Here is some relevant background....  
 
 
In early July, I received notification that the City of Saint Paul, Minnesota (CITY) would be 
replacing the lead water service piping that serves my home. The replacement was up to my 
property line and was completed from late July to early August. (i.e. markings, digging, sidewalk 
demolition, pipe replacement, sidewalk replacement, grass seeding)  

Before work began, the CITY provided me the option of voluntarily replacing the lead service pipe 
from the meter in my house to the property line so that the replacement pipe could connect with 
the CITY’s replacement copper pipe. Because of the significant financial concerns (affordability), 
COVID and my inability to schedule a plumber in time for the CITY’s work, my wife and I made a 
conscious decision not to replace my service line.  We simply couldn’t afford the project without 
taking out a loan.  

After the CITY completed the replacement of the lead service line, its employees gave my wife 
some instructions for running the water as well as some filtered containers for drinking water. At 
no time during the process (from notification of intent to replace pipe to completion of sidewalk 
replacement and grass seeding) were we told that pipe breakage, flooding or water damage might 
occur as a result of the CITY’s replacement program. I unfortunately experienced all three. At a 
bare minimum, I believe the CITY had a “duty to warn” me of these potential outcomes. Again, no 
warning of caution, or even the mere mention of the possibility of harm was conveyed to me or my 
wife. The CITY broke my pipe – plain and simple.    

On or about August 1, 2020 I noticed soggy leaves in my window well. Thinking it was caused by 
rain I didn’t think anything of it. A week later around August 8, 2020, my window well (in close 
proximity to the water line) had turned into an aquarium. I had almost 12 inches of standing water 
in my window well. I immediately went to Menards. I bought a transfer pump and hosing. The 
pump took out the water, but the window well would fill again in about an hour. For two days I 
monitored and pumped the window well. Before leaving on a golf trip on August 9, 2020 I dug a 
hole in the window well and installed a sump pump attached to PVC piping and hoses. My wife 
monitored the sump pump and said it turned on every three minutes, constantly. When I returned 
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home on August 11, 2020 I called the Saint Paul Regional Water Services (SPRWS). There was no 
answer as they were closed for the day. Upon waking on Wednesday August 12, 2020, I called 
SPRWS and was eventually connected to Richelle Nicosia. I explained my situation in a manner 
almost identical to the description in this Attachment 1. The call with Ms. Nicosia accomplished 
three things. She sent someone out to my home to confirm the leak and she emailed me this 
“Notice of Claim Form.” Within two hours of my phone call, two inspectors came to my house. One 
confirmed there was a leak somewhere on the line, and another found the specific location of the 
leak and said it was significant. Additionally, Ms. Nicosia directed me to where I could find a copy 
of the “Lead Water Service Replacement and Assessment Program,” which contained a list of 
plumbing contractors. Throughout the day of Wednesday, August 12, 2020 I focused on two 
things: 1) keeping my basement dry by managing my makeshift sump pump set up and, 2) calling 
almost every contractor on the list that SPRWS provided. All but one of my calls to contractors 
resulted in “I’ll pass” or “We’re 4-6 months out.” Just as I was about to call SPRWS to shut-off my 
water for this emergency, Triple E Water and Sewer, LLC returned my call. Eric Erickson, owner of 
Triple E, asked me to text him pictures. I did. He called back with a bid of $8,200, citing the 
emergency need of doing the work. He said he would come to my house to examine the work site. 
Upon arrival he increased his estimate to $9,200, making me feel price gouged. With no 
alternatives and my sump pump going off every two-four minutes, I had no choice but to agree to 
his terms. There were no alternatives!   

SPRWS arrived at 7:00am or August 13, 2020 to shut-off the water. Triple E arrived to start work 
at 7:00am on August 13, 2020. They worked most of the day and completed their work in the 
afternoon. My water was restored and seems to be running well. Time will tell, however.   

In summary, I am out of pocket almost $10,000 because of the actions of SPRWS’s work and the 
pipe it cracked. There is a direct “cause and effect” relationship between SPRWS’s work and the 
cracked pipe, the water damage and the need to install a makeshift sump pump water extraction 
process AND TO HIRE A CONTRACTOR ON AN EMERGENCY BASIS.. SPRWS cracked my pipe either 
through its negligence or through the ordinary course of routine lead pipe replacement. In either 
case, I did nothing yet suffered the consequences. At a minimum, SPRWS had a duty to warn me 
of the possibility of my pipe cracking. Again, I received no such warning. If I had, I might’ve re-
thought my decision not to replace my service line. Through no fault of my own, I incurred costs 
approximating $10,000. I request the CITY reimburse me, not for the entirety of the costs I 
incurred, but only for the Triple E Service Contract amount of $9,200.   

Gary Locke  

150 Mississippi River Blvd N  

Saint Paul, MN 55104  

651.233.6668 (gmlocke@msn.com)  

 


